
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Elizabeth Kissel 
To: BCC Opioid Abatement 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]REAP Opioid Abatement Strategy Application 
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 8:53:16 AM 
Attachments: REAP Opioid Abatement Strategy Application.pdf 

REAP-2021-990.pdf 
REAP-2022-990.pdf 
image001.png 

Elizabeth Kissel 
Governmental Liaison 
Escambia County 
221 Palafox Place 
Pensacola, FL  32502 
ekissel@MyEscambia.com 
Work (850) 595-3935 
Cell (850) 281-7857 

From: Richard Lynch <richardlynch@reapreentry.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 3:42 PM 
To: opioid-abatement@myescambia.com 
Cc: Vince Whibbs (personal) <vincewhibbs@gmail.com>; Elizabeth Kissel 
<ekissel@myescambia.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]REAP Opioid Abatement Strategy Application 

WARNING! This email originated from an outside network. DO NOT CLICK links or 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon 
Attached is the application for the Opioid Abatement Strategy grant funding. 
Thank you 

Richard J Lynch, MPM 
Director of Operations 
Re-Entry Alliance of Pensacola (REAP) 
1000 West Blount Street 
Pensacola, Florida 32501 
(850) 332-6677 

mailto:ekissel@myescambia.com
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